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Pharmaceutica Analytica Acta

From: Yu Zhiling <zlyu@hkbu.edu.hk>

Sent: Saturday, October 17, 2015 5:45 PM

To: Pharmaceutica Analytica Acta

Subject: RE: Acceptance as an Editorial Board Member

Attachments: Format_of_Editorial_Acceptance_Letter-PAA.docx

Categories: imp

Dear Fiona, 

The attached is my completed form. Thanks! 

Best regards, 

Zhiling 

  

------------------------------ 

Zhiling YU (PhD) 
Associate Professor, Teaching and Research Division 

Fellow,  Center for Cancer and Inflammation Research 
Director, Master of Pharmaceutical Sciences in Chinese Medicine  

Director, Consun Chinese Medicines Research Centre for Renal Diseases 

Associate Director, Technology Development Division 
School of Chinese Medicine, Hong Kong Baptist University 

Kowloon Tong, Hong Kong 
Email: zlyu@hkbu.edu.hk 

Tel: +852 3411 2465 
Fax: +852 3411 2461 

Website: http://scm.hkbu.edu.hk/en/expertise/faculty_staff/full_list/index_id_22.html 寄件者寄件者寄件者寄件者: Pharmaceutica Analytica Acta [editor.paa@omicsinc.com] 已傳送已傳送已傳送已傳送: Saturday, 17 October, 2015 18:07 收件者收件者收件者收件者: Yu Zhiling 主旨主旨主旨主旨: Acceptance as an Editorial Board Member 
Dear Dr. Zhi-Ling YU, 
 

Greetings for the day! 

  

We thank you for your incredible support towards the growth of our journal. 

  

We are glad to inform you that, we shall be updating our Journal’s Editorial Board. 

  

Hence, we request you to kindly let us know your valuable decision in continuing your services as an Editorial Board 

Member of our journal. 

  

Please find the attached file and kindly let us know your decision by updating the given form. 

  

We once again thank you for your encouragement. 

  

Please revert for any further queries. 

  

With Regards, 

Fiona Stevens  
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Editorial Assistant 

  

Disclaimer 

 

This message (including any attachments) may contain confidential information intended for a specific individual and/or purpose. If you are not the intended 

recipient, please delete this message and notify the sender and the University immediately. Any disclosure, copying, or distribution of this message, or the taking of 

any action based on it, is prohibited as it may be unlawful. 

 

In addition, the University specifically denies any responsibility for the accuracy or quality of information obtained through University E-mail Facilities. Any views 

and opinions expressed in the email(s) are those of the author(s), and do not necessarily represent the views and opinions of the University. The University accepts 

no liability whatsoever for any losses or damages that may be incurred or caused to any party as a result of the use of such information. 
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